

Donna Kinapen

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: May 9, 2017 2:47 PM
To: 'Beare, Michael (ENERGY)'; Singh, Inayat (ENERGY)
Cc: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY); Zade, Ryan (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OESP - Petition

Question posed:

Sessional Paper

Enquiry of the Ministry — Would the Minister of Energy please provide the amount of the total number of people who used the Ontario Electricity Support Program (OESP), the average amount given to recipients, and the total amount of funds distributed province-wide since the program was implemented. (Tabled April 04, 2017)

Please see responses below...

Number of households that received an OESP credit in March 2017	167,690
Average monthly credit amount given to recipients	about \$38 / month
Total funds distributed province-wide Jan 2016 – Mar 2017	\$62,117,343

Thanks, Donna

Please note that my email address has now changed to donna.kinapen@oeb.ca please update your address book accordingly

From: Beare, Michael (ENERGY) [mailto:Michael.Beare@ontario.ca]
Sent: May-09-17 12:17 PM
To: Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); Donna Kinapen
Cc: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY); Zade, Ryan (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OESP - Petition

Hi Donna,

Thanks again for helping on this.

Just following up as Inayat is off-site today.

If you could please send me the response, I would appreciate it.

Michael

From: Singh, Inayat (ENERGY)
Sent: May 8, 2017 1:51 PM
To: Donna Kinapen
Cc: Beare, Michael (ENERGY); Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OESP - Petition

The request is from an MPP, we don't have their name.

The Ministry will be drafting the formal response but we would only need the information from the OEB to the questions below.

Thanks,

Inayat

From: Donna Kinapen [<mailto:Donna.Kinapen@oeb.ca>]
Sent: May-08-17 1:38 PM
To: Singh, Inayat (ENERGY)
Cc: Beare, Michael (ENERGY); Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OESP - Petition

Tomorrow should be doable. Can you tell me generally who the request is from (i.e. municipal council, media, association, consumer group)? I will likely be asked. I will also be asked if it should be the OEB responding.

Donna.

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the Rogers Network

From: Inayat.Singh2@ontario.ca
Sent: May 8, 2017 1:31 PM
To: Donna.Kinapen@oeb.ca
Cc: Michael.Beare@ontario.ca; Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca
Subject: RE: OESP - Petition

Hi Donna,

Thanks for the quick response. I have pasted the petition question below for your response:

Sessional Paper

Enquiry of the Ministry — Would the Minister of Energy please provide the amount of the total number of people who used the Ontario Electricity Support Program (OESP), the average amount given to recipients, and the total amount of funds distributed province-wide since the program was implemented. (Tabled April 04, 2017)

I understand you need approvals, is tomorrow before end of day doable?

Thanks in advance!

Inayat

From: Donna Kinapen [<mailto:Donna.Kinapen@oeb.ca>]
Sent: May-08-17 12:57 PM
To: Singh, Inayat (ENERGY)
Cc: Beare, Michael (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OESP - Petition

Hi Inayat. Could I please see a copy of the petition? We do have some information but not sure I can get it to you today. I am offsite at MCSS all afternoon and would need to get approval from Brian and the Chair, both of whom are in Vancouver at the moment.

Should this be forwarded for the OEB to respond to?

Thanks, Donna

Please note that my email address has now changed to donna.kinapen@oeb.ca please update your address book accordingly

From: Singh, Inayat (ENERGY) [<mailto:Inayat.Singh2@ontario.ca>]
Sent: May-08-17 12:53 PM
To: Donna Kinapen
Cc: Beare, Michael (ENERGY)
Subject: OESP - Petition

Hi Donna,

I hope you had a nice weekend.

We received a petition this morning on OESP inquiring about the average credit amount given to recipients and the total amount of funds distributed province-wide since the program was implemented. Would you have this information on hand? Has the OEB ever made this kind of information public?

Hoping you can get back to me before the end of the day if possible.

Thanks in advance!

Inayat

Inayat Singh | Senior Policy Advisor
 Distribution & Grid Modernization | Ministry of Energy
phone: 416-326-0397 | **address:** 77 Grenville, 6th floor. Toronto, Ontario. M7A 2C1

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this

communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.